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Importance: High

Dear Examiner:
 
COG opposes EOG’s request for continuance to 10/17 docket, having already been granted a
continuance to the 8/22 docket. COG requests a telephonic pre-hearing conference be set at your
earliest convenience tomorrow or Monday since witnesses are being prepped and traveling on both
sides.
 
COG also opposes the entry of appearance of Philip White and requests a telephonic pre-hearing
conference on that matter as well.
 
Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.
 
Very truly,
Beth Ryan
 
Elizabeth A. Ryan
Senior Counsel
eryan@concho.com
1048 Paseo de Peralta| Santa Fe, NM 87501
Direct: 505.780.8009
Mobile: 575.703.2039
Fax:  505.428.0485

 
 

From: Kathleen Allen <KATA@modrall.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 4:32 PM
To: 'ocd.hearings@state.nm.us' <ocd.hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Zina Crum
<zinac@modrall.com>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Karlene S. Schuman
<karlenes@modrall.com>; Beth Ryan <eryan@concho.com>; Ocean Munds-Dry
<OMundsDry@concho.com>; Bill Carr <WCarr@concho.com>
Subject: [External] No. 20659 - EOG - Pre-Hearing Statement
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**** External email. Use caution. ****
Dear OCD Hearing Officer:  Attached for filing is EOG’s Pre-Hearing Statement in the above-
referenced case.
 
EOG Resources, Inc.
Pre-Hearing Statement
Case No. 20659
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or trouble opening the attachment.
 
Thank you,
Kat
 

Kathleen Allen
Legal Assistant to Earl E. DeBrine, Jr., Chris Killion & Bayard Roberts
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
O: 505.848.1800 Ext. 1671 | F: 505.848.9710
 
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please
delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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